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Subj: Re: The REAL A.G. Spitzer - NOT the P.R. Version
Date: 1011410211:40:10 AM Eastern Daylight Time

enosthroop@yahoo. co m ( E no s Throo p)
To: .com

Elena:

I hate to download large attachmnet because they often
contah bugs. l'd low to read what you sent. \Mry
don't you cut and past the document to your email and
resend. Thanks.

Enos

- J udgewatchers@aol.com wrote :
> TO: Enos Throop/PoliticsNY.com

> FROM: Elena Sassower, Coordinator

> Inc. (CJA)

> RE: 'The RealA.G. Spitzer.. NOTthe P.R.
> Version'

> DATE: October 14,2002

> In fBht of your latest'news alert'that Attomey
> General Spitzer has a
> "Crushing' 44-point lead in the race for Attorney
> General, with Govemor
> Pataki "Up 17 Points', it 's 

all the more critical
> that there be electoral
> co\Erage of the attached 4-page story proposal.

> Please follow-up AND circulate to the media so that,
> at least in the closing
> weeks before the Election, roters may be provirled
> with relerant and
> meaningful information as to the on-the-job
> performance of the incumbent
> candilates for Attorney General and Gowmor.

> Thank 1ou.

> ATTACHMENT part 2 application/octet-stream name=The
RealAG Spitzer-NOT the P.R. Version.doc
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